

# MIKE BURKE

Kingwood, TX | mburke@dmwtechnology.com | (336) 452-8753

## SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Certified Salesforce Platform Developer I & II, Platform App Builder and Administrator. Salesforce Trailhead Ranger. Strong knowledge of Salesforce best practices and development roadmap.

Full-stack (LAMP/LEMP) web developer with framework experience in Symfony and Laravel as well as single-page application technologies such as Angular and Vue.js. Additional JS work in Handlebars, jQuery and Node.js. System and database administration on various Linux flavors.

Hands-on work with a wide range of development tools and practices. Passion for building strong teams with a focus on UX/UI factors. Excellent communication skills to both technical and non-technical audiences.

## EXPERIENCE

### SENIOR SALESFORCE DEVELOPER 6 STREET TECHNOLOGIES

JANUARY 2019 – PRESENT

Strong focus on implementations using B2B Commerce and integration with external ERP systems. Additional integration work between Sales and Marketing Clouds as well as CPQ stand-up and customization.

### SENIOR SOLUTION ARCHITECT DMW TECHNOLOGY

OCTOBER 2014 – JANUARY 2019

Professional services development as an independent contractor with multiple Salesforce Partners, including SaaS Solutions (PA) and Rithom Consulting (NC).

Developed custom solutions on the Salesforce platform using Lightning and Classic (Lightning Components, Apex, Visualforce). Hands-on development with various Salesforce clouds and products including Sales, Service, Community (Napili), Marketing, Commerce, Pardot and CPQ. Managed migrations from Classic to Lightning across multiple orgs using tools like Lightning Design System.

Built third-party integrations with ERP systems and IoT devices using both SFDC itself as well as external tools like Heroku, AWS and Zapier to mitigate API limits. Performed multiple large-scale data migrations using tools like Data Loader and Jitterbit.

### SENIOR DEVELOPER GLOBAL EXCHANGE BILLING, LTD

MARCH 2007 – AUGUST 2015

Developed global payment platform utilized by several Alexa top 200 properties. Full-stack development using LAMP, Perl, JavaScript, Flex,

Java. Additionally created a suite of reporting scripts and analytics tools to work side-by-side with payment platform.

Heavy MySQL database administration/design work to optimize performance of queries and analysis on data sets with 10mm+ records.

Worked with various MVC frameworks (Symfony + several home-brew varieties) Additional work porting existing web applications to mobile environments using Java and Trilibis SmartBuilder.

## **SIDE PROJECTS | POWER PLAY STATS**

Created and deployed web sites for various not-for-profit sports leagues powered by custom-designed dynamic content management systems using LAMP stack and leading frameworks (Symfony, Laravel, jQuery, Vue.js).

## **NATIONAL COLLEGIATE ROLLER HOCKEY ASSOCIATION**

OCTOBER 1999 – PRESENT

Oversight of day-to-day operations of regional league in one of the largest collegiate club sports in the country. Supervision of and delegation to six part-time employees with total contracting staff of ~30. Helped grow region 300% to over 50 teams and 500 players.

## **ADDITIONAL OPEN-SOURCE WORK**

Github: AvatarKava – various community projects

## **EDUCATION | TOWSON UNIVERSITY, TOWSON, MD**

MASTER OF SCIENCE – COMPUTER SCIENCE

Coursework towards MS degree (incomplete) with focus on cryptography/security track.

## **WILKES UNIVERSITY, WILKES-BARRE, PA**

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE – COMPUTER SCIENCE

Additional minors in music performance and mathematics.

## **CHAMINADE HIGH SCHOOL, MINEOLA, NY**